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From: Beatriz Ordofiez [beatriz@alonso-garcia.com]

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 5:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: TINIEST LLC-Document Number L10000038731

a———

TINIEST, LLC
261 NE 1 St. Suite 514
MIAMI, FL 33132
Miami, August 30, 2010
To:
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314
Ref: TINIEST, LLC
Document Number L10000088731
To Whom It May Concern:
Please be advised that pur physical address have changed:

FROM: old principal address:
7860 NW 58TH STREET
MIAM! FL 33166

TO: NEW PRINCIPAL ADDRESS:
261 NE 1 St. Suite 514

MIAMI, FL 33132

Kindly up&ate your records.

Respectfully,

EDWARD CHAKKAL

MGR
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Send with client authorization by:

Beatriz Ordonez

Alonso & Garcia, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants

5805 Biue Lagoon Drive, Suite 200
Miami, FL 33126

Tel 305.448.3898

-Fax 305.443.9073

www.alonso-garcia.com

The advice we provide in this e-mail is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you or
any other person or entity for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be |mposed under the internal
Revenue Code or any applicable state or local tax law.

This email is intended exclusively for the use of the person(s) to whom or entity to which it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not an
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. Should you
inadvertently receive this e-mail, please notify me immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at (305) 448-3898.
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